



Summary

Public Works Committee

Council Member Dan Besse, Chair
Council Member John Larson, Vice Chair
Council Member Derwin L. Montgomery
Council Member James Taylor, Jr.

Tuesday, October 9, 2018

6:00 PM

Committee Room 239, City Hall

CALL TO ORDER

Present: 5 - Council Member Dan Besse, Council Member John C. Larson, Derwin L. Montgomery, James Taylor Jr. and Jeff MacIntosh

G GENERAL AGENDA

G-1. [18-0741](#) Resolution Authorizing Temporary Street Art Downtown (East, North, and Northwest Wards). [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Carolina Thunderbirds Sidewalk Decals - CARF](#)
[Carolina Thunderbirds Sidewalk Decals - RES](#)
[Carolina Thunderbirds Sidewalk Decals - Letter](#)
[Carolina Thunderbirds Sidewalk Decals - MAP](#)

Presented by Toneq" McCullough Director of Transportation.

Council Member Larson is very happy with the Thunderbirds.

A motion was made by Council Member Montgomery, seconded by Council Member Taylor, that this Resolution be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Council Member Besse, Council Member Larson, Council Member Montgomery and Council Member Taylor

G-2. [18-0746](#) Winston-Salem Transit Authority Services Update.

Attachments: [WSTA Services Update - Information](#)

Toneq' McCullough, Director of Transportation presented the WSTA service update report.

Council Member Larson asked for an update on getting residents from Granville Retirement Home to Hanes Mall. He wants an update on a bus route/stop. He also requested that when there are changes in routes; and wants a review of the Route 100 and how it is used and perceived.

Council Member MacIntosh asked about using different size buses. It was brought up by former Assistant City Manager, Greg Turner in the past that the size of the bus does not really change the costs much.

Council Member Montgomery asked that it be made known that there are single use passes. He asked for a date that City Council made changes to Route 100 and for there to be a different way to measure ridership because WSSU students may only use the buses for a specific period of time, compared to everyday work-goers.

This Report was Presented.

G-3. [18-0767](#) Sidewalk and Resurfacing Update.

Attachments: [SidewalkandResurfacingUpdateOctober2018 - Information](#)
[ResurfacingListOctober2018 - Attachment](#)

Presented by Toneq' McCullough, Director of Transportation.

Council Member Larson asked what has been accomplished with Bond and Annual Resurfacing money in the South Ward? He wants a report on how money has been spent in his ward specifically.

Council Member Besse wanted to know when certain streets had become Priority 1 verses Priority 2 or 3, and that Priority 1 would be the only items contracted out and completed this year. He asked the City Manager for a timeline of specific streets in the SW Ward, like Cliffdale or Sheldonham, and would they be completed in June 2019?

Council Member Larson asked for clarity and priority on the completion dates for priority 2 and 3 from previous years.

Council Member Montgomery asked to keep brick paving in areas where they already exist.

Council Member Larson wants a list of streets in the South Ward so he can start prioritize them based on citizens thoughts and not solely based on the evaluation of the department of transportation.

Council Member Besse asked if there is a way to speed up the process of internal sidewalk designs from engineers, as well as a month by month update on crosswalk at Miller Street and Silas Creek Parkway across from Forsyth Tech.
This Report was Presented.

C CONSENT AGENDA

A motion was made by Council Member Taylor, seconded by Council Member Larson, that the Consent Agenda be Approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Council Member Besse, Council Member Larson, Council Member Montgomery and Council Member Taylor

C-1. [18-0703](#) Resolution Authorizing the Purchase of Flood Ravaged Property Located at 2860 Marguerite Park Drive as Part of a Severe Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Project (West Ward) [Recommended by Finance and Public

Works Committees].

Attachments: [Stormwater18_2860 MP Dr Purchase CARF.doc](#)
[Stormwater18_2860 MP Dr Resolution to Purchase.docx](#)
[Stormwater18_Marguerite Park Dr_exhibit.pdf](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-2.** [18-0704](#) Approval of a Designation of Applicant's Agent Form Allowing Staff to Execute and File Applications for Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Grant Assistance [Recommended by Finance and Public Works Committees].

Attachments: [Stormwater18_DA for 2860 MP Dr CARF.doc](#)
[Stormwater18_2860 Marguerite Park Dr Revised DA Form Front.pdf](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-3.** [18-0715](#) Resolution Fixing Date for Hearing on Petition to Close and Abandon a Portion of Eleventh Street Located off of Highland Avenue (East Ward) – Petition of Winston Salem/Forsyth County Board of Education. Public Hearing: November 26, 2018. [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Right of Way Closure for a portion of Eleventh Street CARF](#)
[Fixing PH Date for Road Closing a portion of Eleventh Street](#)
[11th St](#)
[11th St Aerial](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-4.** [18-0716](#) Resolution Fixing Date for Hearing on Petition to Close and Abandon Bullock Drive Located off of Red Copper Circle (Northwest Ward) – Petition of Ernest L. Frazier. Public Hearing: November 26, 2018. [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Right of Way Closure for Bullock Drive CARF](#)
[Fixing PH Date for Road Closing Bullock Drive](#)
[Bullock Dr](#)
[Bullock Dr Aerial](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-5.** [18-0718](#) Resolution Fixing Date for Hearing on Petition to Close and Abandon a

Portion of Vernon Circle Located off of Vernon Farm Boulevard (East Ward) – Petition of Sudbury Development LLC. Public Hearing: November 26, 2018. [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Right of Way Closure for a portion of Vernon Circle CARF](#)
[Fixing PH Date for Road Closing a portion of Vernon Circle](#)
[Vernon Cir](#)
[Vernon Cir Aerial](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-6.** [18-0717](#) Resolution Authorizing the Quitclaim Abandonment of Sewer Main Infrastructure and Easements for the Grandview Plaza Project - Property located at 4615 Yadkinville Road (Northwest Ward). [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Property Abandonment - Grandview Plaza - CARF.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - Grandview Plaza - RESOLUTION.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - Grandview Plaza - EXHIBIT A.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - Grandview Plaza - MAP.pdf](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-7.** [18-0719](#) Resolution Authorizing the Quitclaim Abandonment of Water and Sewer Main Infrastructure and Easements for The Reserve at Hickory Commons Project - Property located at 1295 Hartman Plaza Drive. [Recommended by Public Works Committee.]

Attachments: [Property Abandonment - The Reserve at Hickory Commons - CARF.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - The Reserve at Hickory Commons - RESOLUTION.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - The Reserve at Hickory Commons Project - EXHIBIT A.doc](#)
[Property Abandonment - The Reserve at Hickory Commons - MAP.pdf](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

- C-8.** [18-0748](#) Approval of Public Works Committee Summary of Minutes - September 11, 2018.

Attachments: [Public Works Summary 9-11-2018](#)

Unanimously Approved by Consent.

ADJOURNMENT

7:11 p.m.